

Chief Constable
Chief Constable Robert Carden
Police Headquarters
Carleton Hall Penrith,
Cumbria
CA10 2AU



20th December 2024

Dear

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST – FOI 1113/24 – Bleeding Kits

I refer to your request for information which was received by Cumbria Constabulary on 11th December 2024. I note you seek access to the following information:

- 1. How many bleeding kits (to be used by the public if the situation requires) are in your area?*
- 2. How many have been reported to be used in the past 5 years?*
- 3. Have often do you check the bleeding kits are in date or have not been vandalised?*

On receipt of your request, enquires were made within the Constabulary. Cumbria Constabulary holds no information in relation to your request. Bleeding kits have not been purchased by the force or placed around the area, to be used by the public.

Whilst every care has been taken in the retrieval of the information provided, please do not hesitate to contact us for clarification, if you do have any issues or queries relating to this data.

Complaint Rights

Your attention is drawn to the attached sheet, which details your right of complaint. I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in Cumbria Constabulary.



EMPLOYER RECOGNITION SCHEME

BRONZE AWARD
Proudly supporting those who serve.

